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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 5:38 PM
To: Janice Wong
Cc: Hee Joek Tan
Subject: RE: Accident involving FBP3186U and SMZ6021J on 25 March 2022 at Paterson 

Road Junction with Orchard Boulevard

Dear Sirs/mdm, 
 
Thank you for your letter. 
 
We noted that SMZ6021J is being detained by traffic police. Please assist to advise our customer to make GIA report 
once vehicle released by traffic police. 
 
We have yet received letter of demand from third party for this matter and shall get back to you once it is ready. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Janice Wong <janice@tssco.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 5:00 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hee Joek Tan <thj@tssco.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident involving FBP3186U and SMZ6021J on 25 March 2022 at Paterson Road Junction with Orchard 
Boulevard 
 
E-mail to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Attn : Mr Chew Hsiao Tong 
 
We enclose our letter of today's date for your attention. 
 
Regards 
Tan See Swan & Co 
 
Encl : 
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